
 

 
111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 

DATE:  14 July 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/236/0002 
 
Mr Jaco van der Walt 
Matakoma Heritage Consultants (Pty) Ltd 
PO Box 431 
Paardekraal 
1752 
 
FAX: 011 9543568 
 
Dear Mr van der Walt 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/05/002/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for excavation and collection of cultural 
material on archaeological sites at Lydenberg Extension (as identified in the May 
2005 HIA report), in the Lydenberg district, Mpumalanga province.  
 
We also wish to thank you for your detailed and effective report. Please note the 
permit conditions, in particular conditions 2 – 4, as these are site-specific conditions. 
Overall, note the need for on site monitoring where applicable. Archaeologist(s) must 
be on site to monitor all earth moving in the area of colluvium soils. The 
archaeologist(s) should supply SAHRA and the developers with a map indicating 
where this is but especially in areas close to sites 2530AB-MHC005 and 2530AB-
MHC006. Should you wish to discuss any matter related to the conditions of the 
permit, please contact me before work at these sites commences. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


